CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-_ 381

RESOLUTION EXERCISING OPTION TO RENEW CONTRACT
FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERY OF HYDRATED LIME FOR
WATER TREATMENT FOR THE WATER UTILITY.

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2019, City Council adopted Resolution No. 2019-395,
awarding contract to Greer Industries, Inc. dba Greer Lime Company, Morgantown, WV for
furnishing and delivery of Hydrated Lime for Water Treatment for the Water Utility, for the
period of one year commencing October 1, 2019 ending September 30, 2020, in the amount of
$31,484.25; and

WHEREAS, the specifications included an option to renew the contract for one additional
year through September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent has advised that it is necessary to exercise the contract
one year option renewal through September 30, 2021 with all other terms and conditions of the

original contract to remain unchanged;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland as
follows:

1. THAT Resolution No. 2019-395 is hereby amended to exercise the contract renewal
option through September 30, 2021, for an estimated amount of $31,484.25.

2. THAT the Purchasing Agent is hereby authorized and directed to issue an amendment to
Contract No. C19-0069, issued to Greer Industries, Inc. dba Greer Lime Company,
Morgantown, WV, for furnishing and delivery of Hydrated Lime for Water Treatment for
the Water Utility, exercising the one additional year option renewal through September
30, 2021 for an estimated amount of $31,484.25.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk



FROM THE DESK OF | % 1
MIGUEL A. MERCADO

September 3, 2020

MEMORANDUM TO BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION:

RE: Resolution Request to Extend Contract for Hydrated Lime for Water
Treatment

Request to extend Contract C19-0069 awarded by Resolution No. 2019-395 to
Greer Industries, Inc., d/b/a Greer Lime Company for one (1) additional year
through September 30, 2021. The Bid Specifications and Contract included
the option for one (1) additional year and as such the City wishes to exercise
the renewal option. The Water Utility and Greer both wish to extend this
contract for the additional year. The estimated amount of this extension will be
$31,484.25. The contractor has agreed to extend under the same terms and
conditions as originally awarded.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

/gﬁ?/ Me{:ﬁ: /

QPA
Purchasing Agent





